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Douglas, Tina  (PUC)

From: Van Gerpen, Patty
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Douglas, Tina  (PUC)
Subject: HP09-001

Please post the following email from Jaskoski with TransCanada as well as Commissioner Nelson’s response in the KXL 
docket, HP09‐001.  
 
‐Patty 
 

From: Nelson, Chris  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:35 AM 
To: 'Peter Jaskoski' 
Cc: 'Drew Duncan'; Van Gerpen, Patty 
Subject: RE: Keystone Pipeline Update 
 
Mr. Jaskoski, 
 
Thank you for your communication.  Your comments will be added as comments provided to commissioners in docket 
HP09‐001.  I would ask that any future correspondence related to the Keystone XL pipeline be sent to puc@state.sd.us .   
 
Sincerely, 
 

Chris Nelson 
Public Utilities Commissioner 
500 E Capitol Ave 
Pierre SD 57501 
605-773-3201 
Chris.Nelson@state.sd.us 
 

From: Peter Jaskoski [mailto:Peter_Jaskoski@transcanada.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 8:58 AM 
To: Peter Jaskoski 
Cc: Drew Duncan 
Subject: Keystone Pipeline Update 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
 
Yesterday TransCanada submitted its application for a Presidential permit for the Keystone Pipeline project, of which 
part will run through South Dakota.  In an effort to keep you updated on the project, I will be sending our periodic news 
updates.  I would also encourage you to contact either myself (card attached) or Drew Duncan if you have any questions 
or would like to discuss the project.  I welcome your communications.   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
                            
Best, 
 
Peter Jaskoski 


